# **CASSANDRA HOBBS**

13 years of management experience and always striving to do my best!

Crossville, TN 38555

cassandra.hobbs89@gmail.com

9312001202

Would love to have an opportunity in working for a great company alongside wonderful employees! Have been working since I was 15 years old and this year I will turn 31. Strong work ethic and determined to find a job with great benefits and positive atmosphere!

#readytowork



#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Assistant Manager/Manager**

Pit Stop Pizza - Crossville, TN December 2013 to March 2020

- Have 13 years experience in management.
- Opening and closing the store along with dropping off nightly deposits
- Great customer service skills as well as working alongside with my team members.
- Determined and hard working, easy to train and listen to important information that is given.
- Nightly inventory
- · Truck orders
- Training new hires
- Interviews with applicants

### **Drive Through Cashier**

Jack in the Box - Hermitage, TN

March 2013 to November 2013

Worked as a third shift drive through cashier for a brief period of time to help care for my mother. Relocated back to Crossville after 9 months.

## **Assistant Manager**

Papa John's - Crossville, TN

June 2007 to July 2012

- Began working as a crew member after graduating high school
- Worked my way up from crew member/cashier to a shift manager, then later on as an assistant manager.
- Left here with a full 2 week notice given for better pay

#### **Crew Member**

Pit Stop - Crossville, TN

June 2005 to March 2006

- Began working here as my first part time job while still attending high school.
- Order taker, prep handling, make food orders



### **EDUCATION**

## High school diploma

**Stone Memorial High School** - Crossville, TN August 2006 to May 2007

## High school diploma



SKILLS

- Assistant Manager Experience
- Cash Handling
- Interviewing
- Management
- Sales
- Supervising Experience
- Shift Management
- Food Handling
- POS
- Food Preparation
- Food Service
- Food Safety
- Cleaning Experience
- Merchandising
- Food Production
- Cooking
- Host/Hostess
- Store Management Experience
- Food Production
- Cooking
- Inventory Control
- Host/Hostess
- Kitchen Experience
- Upselling
- Guest Services
- Serving Experience



**ASSESSMENTS** 

April 2020

Leading, communicating with, and supporting youths.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\_to\_profile/

 $\underline{103ec4977625697a32b58ba0ab5e11afeed53dc074545cb7}$ 

# **Cognitive Ability — Familiar**

April 2020

Combining pieces of information to form general rules or conclusions.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/attempts/fe21e3c6e2d15e8603fca9a0a07e204deed53dc074545cb7

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.